Subject: Validity of Test Results from Testing / Certification of the Integrated Module
To Whom It May Concern:

We, Lucid USA, Inc., 7373 Gateway Blvd, Newark, CA 94560, USA, due hereby declare that
that the test results from conducted tests applied to the radio module:

Manufacturer: u-blox AG

Model: JODY-W354-00A, JODY-W354-20A and JODY-W374-20A
FCC ID: XPYJODYW374

IC: 8595A-JODYW374

which is incorporated in our host equipment:

Manufacturer: Lucid USA, Inc.

Model: P21-K2C000

FCC ID: 2AXZJ-K2B100

IC: 27970-K2B100

and as reported in module test report(s):

Report Number: MDE_UBLOX_ 2220 FCC_01, Issue Date: 01/16/2023 (BT)
Report Number: MDE_UBLOX_ 2220 FCC_02, Issue Date: 01/16/2023 (5GHz WLAN)
Report Number: MDE_UBLOX_ 2220 FCC_03, Issue Date: 01/16/2023 (WLAN & BT)

Accurately represent the test results under the new conditions when the identified radio
module is integrated in the identified host equipment. By integration of the said radio module
into the identified host equipment no changes were made to it or by external adaptation
circuitry that impacts the validity of the results of the original module’s test reports; hence
conducted signal measurements in the above listed reports also apply to Product/Model: P12-
K2C000.

And we take full responsibility for the compliance of the final product, referenced by

FCC ID: 2AXZJ-K2B100 and

IC: 27970-K2B100

Sincerely,
Af"—‘:(" 2_’\

Date: 08/08/2024

Tommy Wong

Technical Specialist, EMC Compliance Engineer
Lucid USA, Inc.



